

Roberto Jimenez

#160 5604 199 St. Edmonton, Alberta, Canada
Email: rrsjimenez@gmail.com · URL: www.riceideas.com

Profile

An Industrial Design graduate who is currently employed as a sole Drafting Technician and IT Support, with professional experience and proficiency in graphic/web design, administrative duties and 3D cad modelling. An enthusiastic team player who enjoys contributing in achieving common goals.

Career History

October 2008 – Present. Cause H20, Edmonton, Alberta.

Production and implementation of graphic design schemes, along with company web design activities.

June 2006 – Present. Orbis Engineering Field Services, Edmonton, Alberta.

IT Support / Drafting Technologist – sole draftsman required to produce electrical schematics and wiring diagrams for high-voltage power systems. Clients include City of Medicine Hat, Encana, TransAlta, Catalyst Paper and BHP Billiton. Additional duties include full responsibility for IT support, diagnosis and maintenance of the company's hardware, software and network systems. Establishment and maintenance of inventory database for repair records, electrical and IT hardware for clients including BP Canada and Capital Health Hospital.

January 2006 – March 2006. Filweb Systems Technology, Laguna, Philippines. Web Designer – Responsible for the unique design and production of web-sites for international clients.

February 2005 – December 2005. Planex Technology Inc. Mandaluyong City, Philippines. 3D CAD / CAM Designer – responsible for translating 2D drawings into 3D models with accurate scaling. Appointed as lead modeller after 1 month in post adapting and re-modelling Japanese car parts in a fast-paced environment.

July 2003 – December 2004. American Standard Manufacturing Corp. Las Pinas City, Philippines. Marketing Officer. Production of company's website and promotional CD. Responsibility for producing concept proposals for showroom and exhibition stands for a wide range of distributors' and suppliers' trade shows. Other design activities included the production of brochures, posters, streamers, flyers, product catalogues, promotional gifts and a range of graphics and logos.

July 2002 – May 2003. One TV Broadcasting Inc. Makati City, Philippines. Responsible for the design and maintenance of three company websites, the design of company letter heads, cards and similar promotional literature, and all IT maintenance covering hardware, software and network technology.

Education

University of Santo Tomas, Manila, Philippines

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Major in Industrial Design)
1998 – 2002

As an undergraduate I undertook two work placements:

- Office Assistant at Center for International Trade Exposition and Missions – Receiving and assisting international clients and visitors, undertaking administrative duties and handling telephoned enquiries.
- Design Trainee at Product and design Centre of the Philippines – work with a team of designers on a range of tasks including furniture and container re-designs, and producing freehand sketches and concept drawings.

Sta. Catalina College, Laguna, Philippines

Grade School / High School
1989 – 1998

Relevant Achievements

2004 – United Architects of the Philippines Convention. Best Exhibit Booth for America Standard Philippines

2004 – Federation of Philippine Photographer’s Foundation competition – photography competition, 4th place.

2001 – University of Sto. Tomas – Scooter design competition, 2nd place.

2000 – Nestle Philippines Milo Energy Drink display competition, finalist.

1999 – Mother of pearl furniture and jewellery competition, finalist

1998 – Sta. Catalina College attained highest score in Vocational Aptitude.

Software Experience

AutoCad R14-2010	Adobe Photoshop CS3	HTML, CSS, Wordpress, Joomla
Catia V5 R14	Adobe Illustrator CS3	Mac OS X.5
Solid Works 2009	Windows 98, XP, 7	Think3 Design 9.0

Personal Interests

- Currently maintaining “riceideas.com” as a freelance service that offers web design, graphic design, CAD service, PC maintenance and repair.
- Supported “The Works Arts and Design Festival” volunteering for visitor reception and information duties on several occasions in 2009.
- Hobbies and Interests on Architecture, Mountaineering, Furniture Design, Cooking and Photography.